
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS

MARCH 8, 2021

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the governing body of the City of
Navasota will be held on the 8th of March, 2021 at 6:00 PM at the City Hall in the City
Council Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, Navasota, Texas
77868 , at which time the following subjects will be considered, to wit:
 
To watch the City Council meeting live please visit the City of Navasota’s Youtube
here: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCltnx7BQt0TCIYJRiZ14g5w

If you have any questions during the meeting please email them to
council@navasotatx.gov or text 936-825-5557. Please ensure to provide your full
name and home address.

If you prefer to call-in please dial +13462487799 and enter Meeting ID: 709 770 2250
#

To Join Meeting virtually please click link below:

https://zoom.us/j/7097702250
 
1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

3. Remarks of visitors: Any citizen may address the City Council on any matter.
Registration forms are available on the podium and/or table in the back of the city
council chambers. This form should be completed and delivered to the City
Secretary by 5:45 p.m. Please limit remarks to three minutes. The City Council will
receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the issue on a
future agenda. Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the City
Manager.



4. Staff Report:

(a) Introduction of new employees;

(b) Texas Birthday Bash report;

(c) Spring Cleanup event report;

(d) Trash-Off event report;

(e) Transportation Alternative Grant application;

(f) Board and Commission update; and

(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community
interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence;
information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public
officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events
organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or
community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled
to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving
imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has
arisen after the posting of the agenda.

5. Presentation by the Navasota Grimes County Chamber of Commerce.

6. Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and
testimony regarding a zoning change application submitted to the City of Navasota
by Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at 521
& 519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change
application requests to change the zoning from B-1: General Business District to
PUD-H a planned unit development, for the development of a 33 dome home
community. The properties affected are legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49
(S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51.

7. Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 957-21,
regarding a zoning change application submitted to the City of Navasota by
Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at 521 &
519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change
application requests to change the zoning from B-1: General Business District to
PUD-H a planned unit development, for the development of a 33 dome home
community. The properties affected are legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49
(S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51.

8. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 689-21, accepting public
improvements related to the development of the Western Club RV Park.



9. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and
vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor
or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the
regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of February
2021; and

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of
February 2021.

10. Adjourn.

DATED THIS THE 3RD OF MARCH, 2021

/BS/

BY: BRAD STAFFORD, CITY MANAGER

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of
meeting of the governing body of the CITY OF NAVASOTA, is a true and
correct copy of said notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said
notice in the glass bulletin board, in the foyer, on the south side of the
Municipal Building as well as in the bulletin board on the north side of the
Municipal Building of the City of Navasota, Texas, a place convenient and
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said notice was
posted on at 02:20 PM and will remain posted continuously for at least 72
hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. Agendas may be viewed
at www.navasotatx.gov.

The City Council reserves the right to convene in Executive Session at any
time deemed necessary for the consideration of confidential matters under
the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071-551.089.

DATED THIS

/SMH/
 

BY: SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY  
 
THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACES ARE AVAILABLE. REQUESTS FOR ACCOMMODATIONS OR
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS
MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE
AT(936) 825 6475 OR (936) 825 6408 OR BY FAX AT (936) 825 2403.



City Manager’s Message 

An Executive Summary of Agenda Items and Current Issues 

 

City of Navasota 

City Council Meeting 

3-8-21 

 

 

1.  Call to order 

 

2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance 

  

3. Remarks of Visitors 

Staff is unaware of anyone wishing to address the City Council. 

 

4.  Staff Report: 

 Introduction of new employees – Staff will introduce new employees. 

 

Texas Birthday Bash report – The Texas Birthday Bash will conclude Saturday. 

Madison Brooks will provide a report on the attendance and other information 

regarding the annual event. 

 

Spring Cleanup event report – Jose Coronilla will provide a report on the 

upcoming spring clean-up event. 

 

Trash-Off event report – Erik Covarrubias will present the plans, date, and time 

for the annual trash-off event. 

 

Transportation Alternative Grant application – Staff is working with Ben Miller 

with Goodwin, Lassiter & Strong to submit applications for the Transportation 

Alternative Grant for sidewalks.  Mr. Miller previously worked for TXDOT in the 

Bryan office. 

 

5.  Presentation by the Navasota Grimes County Chamber of Commerce. 

Johnny McNally will provide a presentation regarding events of the Chamber of 

Commerce. 

 

6.  Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and 

testimony regarding a zoning change application submitted to the City of 

Navasota by Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the 

properties located at 521 & 519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, 

TX, 77868. The zoning change application requests to change the zoning 

from B-1: General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit development, 

for the development of a 33-dome home community. The properties affected 

are legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, 

BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51. 



 The proposal from Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC is to develop a 

subdivision with dome homes that are a minimum of 300 square feet. 

 

 The Planning & Zoning Commission considered the request last week and voted 

against the requested change. 

 

7.  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 957-

21, regarding a zoning change application submitted to the City of Navasota 

by Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties 

located at 521 & 519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. 

The zoning change application requests to change the zoning from B-1: 

General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit development, for the 

development of a 33-dome home community. The properties affected are 

legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 

50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51. 

 The proposal from Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC is to develop a 

subdivision with dome homes that are a minimum of 300 square feet. 

 

 The Planning & Zoning Commission considered the request last week and voted 

against the requested change. 

 

8.  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 689-21, accepting public 

improvements related to the development of the Western Club RV Park. 

 Glenn Fuqua developed an RV Park behind the Western Club, and to develop 

water main extension was installed, and they are requesting that the city accept 

the main and fire hydrant into the system. 

 

9.  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion 

and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by 

the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City 

Council as part of the regular agenda. 

Consent Items are: 

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of February 

2021; and 

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of 

February 2021. 

 

 

Calendar of Events 

 

March 10th     TML Small Cities Advisory Council 

10:30 p.m.    Virtual 

 

March 15th     Community Meeting 

6:30 p.m.    Progressive Center 



 

March 22nd     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

April 12th      City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

April 21st-23rd     TCMA Managers Clinic 

     Granbury, Texas 

 

April 26th      City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

May 10th      City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

May 24th      City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Brad Stafford 

City Manager 

 



 
 
 
 

Vision Statement: 
 

Navasota 2027:  What America Wants To Be 
“A beautiful, progressive, vibrant, service-oriented, 

close-knit community filled with 
historical charm and promise for people and business.” 

 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To guide Navasota’s growth in a way that maintains 
our heritage, culture, and uniqueness while 

maximizing our economic and social development.” 
 
 
 



 
 
 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 
COUNCIL LEADERSHIP POLICY 

 
 
It is the desire of the Navasota City Council to demonstrate responsible 
leadership by: 
 

(a) Establishing a 2027 Strategic Growth Map for the City of Navasota. 
 
(b) Assuring stable and effective city operations. 
 
(c) Developing and adopting policies that will guide the growth of the City 

of Navasota. 
 
(d) Facilitating private/public sector partnerships at the local, regional, 

state and federal level that will invest in the future of Navasota. 
 
(e) Ensuring all Navasota boards, commissions and committees are 

aligned with the Council’s growth policies. 



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

S.M.A.R.T. GOAL SETTING SYSTEM 

Area Today’s Date Target Date Date Achieved 

City Council Retreat May 19, 2020 2020 – 2021  

 

Goal Statement: A descriptive statement of the DESIRED OUTCOME. 

(a S.M.A.R.T. Goal is Specific, Measurable, Actionable, Responsible and Time-bound) 

 

The Management Connection, Inc. provided Professional Facilitation to the City of Navasota 

City Council on May 19th, 2020. This document captures the discussion outcomes and Council’s 

direction to the staff for FY 2020 – 2021. 

 

 

Retreat Summary 

Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 9:20am. The City Manager reviewed the 

accomplishments made based on Council’s direction at the last Retreat in September 2019. A 

staff member from each department shared a SWOT Analysis of the department based on 

current circumstances and highlighted a few key areas they wanted Council think about as 

they move forward. The Council provided direction on multiple items from the agenda. The 

direction from the Council is provided below. 

 

City Council Direction for 2020 - 2021 

Action Steps (List the specific actions you will take to achieve this goal) Target Date Who 
Percentage 

Completion 

1. The Council directed the City Manager not to 

lay off anyone from the workforce due to the 

current environment. The Council expressed 

concern that the staff was already shorthanded 

and operating with a heavy workload. 

a. The City Manager was asked to explore 

options on how to strengthen the 

workforce by adding positions. The City 

Manager is to conduct a Cost/Benefit 

Analysis for positions needed. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

2. The Fire Chief will provide the Council with a 

monetary amount of what it will take to move 

part-time staff to full-time staff. 

6/19/20 Fire Chief  

3. The City Manager and Fire Chief will consider 2020 – City Manager,  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

options for the new Fire Station. 

a. Look into possible options to finance the 

new station with low interest rates. 

b. Look into building a new station with 

partnerships, i.e. the animal shelter. 

c. Staffing is the priority for the Fire 

Department.  

2021  Fire Chief 

4. The City Staff gave a comprehensive 

explanation of the City’s Financial Picture. The 

Council complimented the Staff’s ability to 

manage the City’s finances in an efficient and 

effective manner. The Council also 

acknowledged that their perspective of the 

finances had changed from possibly being in 

trouble to having a good handle on them. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

5. The Council agreed on the criteria in which the 

City’s Reserve funds may be used: 

a. The funds should be left untouched 

unless they are absolutely needed. 

b. The funds should be used as leverage for 

other things during this time. 

c. Per the Financial Policy, the Reserve 

funds may be used in one or a 

combination of the following ways: 

i. Emergencies; 

ii. One-time expenditures that do not 

increase reoccurring operating 

costs 

iii. Major capital purchases 

iv. Start-up expenditures for new 

programs undertaken at mid-year, 

provided such action is considered 

in the context of multiyear 

projections or program revenues 

and expenditures 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

6. The City Staff will consider opportunities to 

capitalize on the low interest rates and use 

them to the City’s advantage. The Staff will 

present these opportunities to Council. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

7. The City Staff gave a detailed update on the 2020 – City Staff  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

Appraisal District. This gave the Council a clear 

picture of what to expect. 

2021 

8. The Mayor and City Manager will create a 

Legislative Agenda and present it to the 

Council. 

2020 – 

2021 

Mayor, City 

Manager 
 

9. The Council directed the City Manager to 

continue the Downtown Plan as he explained it. 

The City Manager is to leverage private/public 

partnerships in completing the project. 

a. The Downtown Plan addressed the 

streetscapes, traffic patterns, quiet zone, 

cross walk, building construction and 

financial resources. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

10. The Council discussed the pros and cons of 

being part of the BCS MSA. The Council and 

Staff did not identify any real benefit of being 

part of the MSA. In fact, there was more 

agreement as to why the City should not be part 

of the MSA. The Council decided to continue to 

monitor the MSA. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

11. The City Staff will continue to strengthen 

partnerships with other entities. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

12. The City Manager will lead the staff in 

incorporating their Department SWOT Analysis 

into an Action Plan for 2020 – 2021. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 4. AGENDA DATE: March 8, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Staff Report:

(a) Introduction of new employees;

(b) Texas Birthday Bash report;

(c) Spring Cleanup event report;

(d) Trash-Off event report;

(e) Transportation Alternative Grant application;

(f) Board and Commission update; and

(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of
community interests, including expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming
events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding
social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored
by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City
officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that
has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 

ATTACHMENTS:



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5. AGENDA DATE: March 8, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Presentation by the Navasota Grimes County Chamber of
Commerce.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Executive Director Johnny McNally will update the City Council on
past and upcoming Chamber events.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends listening to the presentation.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. List of events

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614639005x_at.pdf


由NordriDesign™提供
www.nordridesign.com

March 8, 2021

Chamber Update
for the

Navasota City Council



Page � 2

LOGO

n COVID RESPONSE

Recent Activities



Page � 3

LOGO

n Member Events

Recent Activities



Page � 4

LOGO

n Member Events

Recent Activities



Page � 5

LOGO

n 2021 State of the City

Recent Activities



Page � 6

LOGO

n Austin Visit

Recent Activities



Page � 7

LOGO

n March 9 – Ribbon Cutting, Bless Up Boutique new location
n March 10 – Coffee with the Chamber
n March 11 – Ribbon Cutting, Boogie’s Tires & More
n March 11 – Ambassador Meeting
n April 3 – Groovy Grapes Wine Walk (April 3)
n April 29 – Chamber Awards Banquet

Other events on the horizon...

Upcoming Activities



8

Thank You



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 6. AGENDA DATE: March 8, 2021
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving
public comment and testimony regarding a zoning change
application submitted to the City of Navasota by Barbara Walker
and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at 521 &
519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The
zoning change application requests to change the zoning from B-
1: General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit
development, for the development of a 33 dome home
community. The properties affected are legally described as CAMP
SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB,
BLOCK 51.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The zoning change application submitted by MPS Property Group,
LLC and Barbara Walker requests for the rezoning of 2.39 acres of
property from B-1: General Business District to PUD-H, a planned
unit development. The planned unit development design
standards would allow for the development a 33 single dwelling
unit dome home community.

The zoning request was denied by the Planning & Zoning
Commission.

Public hearing opened at ______ p.m.

Public hearing closed at ______ p.m.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none

Lupe Diosdado, Development Services
Director



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends conducting a public hearing for the purpose of
receiving public comment and testimony regarding a zoning
change application submitted to the City of Navasota by Barbara
Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at
521 & 519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868.
The zoning change application requests to change the zoning from
B-1: General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit
development, for the development of a 33 dome home
community. The properties affected are legally described as CAMP
SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB,
BLOCK 51.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Staff Report
2. PUD-H Concept Plan
3. PUD-H Development Standards

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614709383x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614348189x1_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614348736x_at.pdf


  

City of Navasota  
City Council  
Staff Report 

February 26, 2021 
 
 

 
Applicant\Project Rep: Peyton Leal 
Summary: 
The zoning change application submitted by MPS Property Group, LLC and Barbara Walker 
requests for the rezoning of 2.39 acres of property from B-1: General Business District to PUD-
H, a planned unit development. The planned unit development design standards would allow 
for the development a 33 single dwelling unit dome home community. 
 
A similar project was constructed near Brenham, TX. Links to the project webpage can be found 
here: https://www.domeliving.com/the-inn-place. 
 
Per Chapter 14 Zoning ordinance a property comprising of 2 acres within the B-1: General 
Business District qualifies for application of a PUD. The Planned Unit Development (PUD) is 
intended to provide for combining and mixing uses into an integral land development. Further, 
this careful combining and mixing of uses is to provide for increased compatibility, mitigate 
adverse impacts of conventional district regulations, improve site design, encourage greater 
architectural creativity of building design, and improve compatibility with the adjoining land 
uses and developments. 
  
Staff has received multiple inquires in the days leading up to the meeting from surrounding 
residents that received our public hearing notification letter. Everyone staff has spoken too only 
inquired about the project and did not demonstrate support nor opposition with what is being 
proposed. 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission – Recommendation: 6-1 disapproval 
On February 25, 2021 the Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing to receive 
public comment and testimony regarding the proposed zoning change. Supporters of the 
project described a need for affordable housing for low-income residents. Those who spoke 
against the zoning change noted it did not meet the vision and aesthetic the City of Navasota, 
noting a different location would be desirable. Ultimately the P&Z voted against the zoning 
change 6-1. 
 
Property Information: 
PID: R21056 
Legal Description: CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100') 
Owner: MPS PROPERTY GROUP LLC 
Address: 519 MINNIE, NAVASOTA, TX 77868 
Zoning: B-1 
Land Use: Vacant 

https://www.domeliving.com/the-inn-place
https://navasotatexas.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/EZ8K3UJNbQlMhFEFwjaiETQByc4yeQzsvMnM7EEXNFC1yg?rtime=SrRMTIvT2Eg


 
PID: R21059 
Legal Description: CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50 
Owner: HENLEY, RUTHIE 
Address: 521 MINNIE, NAVASOTA, TX 77868 
Zoning: B-1 
Land Use: Vacant 
 
PID: R21060 
Legal Description: CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51 
Owner: HENLEY, RUTHIE 
Address: FM1227, NAVASOTA, TX 77868 
Zoning: B-1 
Land Use: Vacant 
 
Aerial & Street view: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

https://navasotatexas.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/EZ8K3UJNbQlMhFEFwjaiETQByc4yeQzsvMnM7EEXNFC1yg?rtime=SrRMTIvT2Eg
https://navasotatexas.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/EZ8K3UJNbQlMhFEFwjaiETQByc4yeQzsvMnM7EEXNFC1yg?rtime=SrRMTIvT2Eg


Concept Plan

Owner:
Ruthie Henley

1201 W Washington Ave
Navasota, TX 77868

Surveyor:
Kerr Surveying, LLC
409 N. Texas Ave.
Bryan, TX  77803

979-268-3195

Engineer:

PO Box 5192
Bryan, TX 77805

979-739-0567
TBPE F-9951

Exhibit B for Z#______

Minnie Street
Project

 Being 2.39 Acres of
Camp Subdivision, Blocks 49, 50 & 51

Navasota, Grimes County, Texas
Dec 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
J4 Engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-Dec-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minnie St Project 2.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
J4E Project # 20-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 379

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Analysis:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building: 33 Dome Buildings Required Parking: 33... 1 Space per Dome 1 Space per Dome 33... Total Required Total Required Provided Parking:     48... Straight in Parking 48... Straight in Parking Straight in Parking 6... ADA Parking Spaces ADA Parking Spaces 54... Total ProvidedTotal Provided

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 379

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOSEVELT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY TEXAS INC CAMP SUB, BLOCK 32,33,34,35 R21020 ZONED: R-3 HIGH DENSITY,  MULTI FAMILY DWELLING  UNIT RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARR, WILLIE MAE &   CAMP SUB, BLOCK 52  R21062 ZONED: B-1  GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVARADO, BALTAZAR G  CAMP SUB, BLOCK 52  R21061 ZONED: B-1  GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOME (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Specific Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. The owner & developer of the property is Ruthie The owner & developer of the property is Ruthie  owner & developer of the property is Ruthie owner & developer of the property is Ruthie  & developer of the property is Ruthie & developer of the property is Ruthie  developer of the property is Ruthie developer of the property is Ruthie  of the property is Ruthie of the property is Ruthie  the property is Ruthie the property is Ruthie  property is Ruthie property is Ruthie  is Ruthie is Ruthie  Ruthie Ruthie Henley. The subject property is Camp Subdivision,  The subject property is Camp Subdivision, The subject property is Camp Subdivision,  subject property is Camp Subdivision, subject property is Camp Subdivision,  property is Camp Subdivision, property is Camp Subdivision,  is Camp Subdivision, is Camp Subdivision,  Camp Subdivision, Camp Subdivision,  Subdivision, Subdivision, Blocks 50 & 51 2. The subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General The subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General  subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General  property  is Zoned (B-1) General property  is Zoned (B-1) General   is Zoned (B-1) General  is Zoned (B-1) General is Zoned (B-1) General  Zoned (B-1) General Zoned (B-1) General  (B-1) General (B-1) General  General General Business District, & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  District, & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H) District, & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H) & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  the Proposed Zoning (PD-H) the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  Proposed Zoning (PD-H) Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  Zoning (PD-H) Zoning (PD-H)  (PD-H) (PD-H) Planned Development Housing 3. This lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain This lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain  lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain  is not within the 100-yr floodplain is not within the 100-yr floodplain  not within the 100-yr floodplain not within the 100-yr floodplain  within the 100-yr floodplain within the 100-yr floodplain  the 100-yr floodplain the 100-yr floodplain  100-yr floodplain 100-yr floodplain  floodplain floodplain according to the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  to the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas to the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  for Brazos County, Texas for Brazos County, Texas  Brazos County, Texas Brazos County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas and Incorporated Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C,  Incorporated Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C, Incorporated Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C,  Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C, Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C,  Map No. 48185C0340C, Map No. 48185C0340C,  No. 48185C0340C, No. 48185C0340C,  48185C0340C, 48185C0340C, effective April 3, 2012. 4. Proposed Residential Density is 16.5 units/Ac.Proposed Residential Density is 16.5 units/Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OFFICE/ LAUNDRY



  

Exhibit “B” 

  
Proposed   

Planned Unit Development-Housing (PUD-H) District  
  

GENERAL PURPOSE AND DESCRIPTION  

The purpose of this planned unit development district is to provide for the physical development of the 

proposed developable area within Blocks 49, 50 and 51 of the Camp Subdivision.  The map of the area to 

be zoned and developed is shown within Exhibit “C” and described by metes and bounds on Exhibit “A”.  

SECTION 1: LAND USES  

All land uses shall be for residential purposes only. An onsite office/laundry building which only serves the 

development may be constructed.  No commercial, retail, industrial, or other nonresidential development 

or uses shall be allowed.  

SECTION 2: PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT  

Physical development within the PUD-H District shall comply with development standards and limitations 

of the City’s current R-3, High Density Multi-Dwelling Unit Residential District Standards, with the 

following additional standards and/or exceptions:  

1. Notwithstanding any other ordinances of the City of Navasota, residential units shall be dome 

homes with a minimum size of 300 square feet.  

2. Residential units shall be spaced a minimum of 15’ apart.  

3. All access to the development shall be via Minnie Street.  No curb-cut or other access shall be 

taken from FM 379.  

4. Parking shall be provided at a minimum rate of 1 space per dwelling unit.  

5. All onsite egress shall be private.  City streets or public Right-of-Ways (ROWs) will not be allowed.  

6. More than one dwelling per platted lot will be allowed. 

SECTION 3: SUBDIVISION OF LAND  

The subdivision of land within the PUD-H District shall not be allowed.  

  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 7. AGENDA DATE: March 8, 2021
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the first reading of
Ordinance No. 957-21, regarding a zoning change application
submitted to the City of Navasota by Barbara Walker and MPS
Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at 521 & 519
Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning
change application requests to change the zoning from B-1:
General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit development,
for the development of a 33 dome home community. The
properties affected are legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49
(S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The zoning change application submitted by MPS Property Group,
LLC and Barbara Walker requests for the rezoning of 2.39 acres of
property from B-1: General Business District to PUD-H, a planned
unit development. The planned unit development design
standards would allow for the development a 33 single dwelling
unit dome home community.

The Planning & Zoning Commission denied the zoning request.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Lupe Diosdado, Development Services
Director



Staff recommends denial of the first reading of Ordinance No.
957-21, regarding a zoning change application submitted to the
City of Navasota by Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC,
for the properties located at 521 & 519 Minnie Street, Navasota,
Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change application
requests to change the zoning from B-1: General Business District
to PUD-H a planned unit development, for the development of a
33 dome home community. The properties affected are legally
described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK
50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51.

 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance No. 957-21

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614710985x_at.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 957-21 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
NAVASOTA, TEXAS TO REZONE THE PROPERTIES LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS  CAMP 
SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51, FROM B-1: 
GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT, TO “PUD-H” A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, on the 21st of January, 2021 MPS Property Group, LLC and on the 28th of 
January, 2021, Barbara Walker filed a petition requesting the rezoning of the properties legally 
described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51, from 
B-1: General Business District, to “PUD-H” a planned unit development, for the purpose of 
developing a 33 single dwelling dome home community; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the 25th of February 2021, a public hearing was held before the 
Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Navasota, a quorum being present on the 
occasion and said matter of rezoning being part of the agenda for said Commission meeting, an 
opportunity to present arguments for and against the proposed rezoning was held; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property is legally described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes pertinent; and  
 

WHEREAS, the “PUD-H” is also attached hereto as part of Exhibit “B”, outlining the 
requirements and standards of the “PUD-H” a Planned Unit Development; and 
 

WHEREAS, the “PUD-H” concept plan is shown on Exhibit “C” which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes pertinent; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends to the Navasota City 
Council that it is not in the best interest of the residents of the City of Navasota, that the said 
property legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, 
BLOCK 51 be rezoned from B-1: General Business District to a PUD-H Planned Unit 
Development, and further recommends against the proposed rezoning; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the 8th day of March 2021, a public hearing was held before the 
Navasota City Council, a quorum being present on the occasion and said matter of rezoning 
being part of the agenda, an opportunity to present arguments for and against the proposed 
rezoning was held; and 

 
WHEREAS, at least three-fourths (3/4) of all members of the City Council voted 

affirmatively to approve this Ordinance, said affirmative vote being sufficient to overrule the 
Planning and Zoning Commission’s recommendation against the proposed rezoning;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NAVASOTA, TEXAS: 
 



SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Navasota is hereby amended to change the 
property legally described on Exhibit “A” from B-1: General Business District to “PUD-H” a 
Planned Unit Development. Unless otherwise provided for or modified by Exhibit “B”, the 
property located within the PUD-H area shall conform to the provisions of the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance and all other applicable ordinances. 
 
SECTION 2. That if any section, subsection, word, sentence or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
invalid, it shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3. That this ordinance shall be effective upon final reading and approval of this 
Ordinance. 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FIRST READING THIS 8th DAY OF 
MARCH 2021. 
 
 
                                                                     _________________________ 
                                                                          BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING THIS 22ND DAY OF 
MARCH 2021. 
 
 
 
                                                                       ______________________ 
                                                                            BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit "A"





  

Exhibit “B” 

  
Proposed   

Planned Unit Development-Housing (PUD-H) District  
  

GENERAL PURPOSE AND DESCRIPTION  

The purpose of this planned unit development district is to provide for the physical development of the 

proposed developable area within Blocks 49, 50 and 51 of the Camp Subdivision.  The map of the area to 

be zoned and developed is shown within Exhibit “C” and described by metes and bounds on Exhibit “A”.  

SECTION 1: LAND USES  

All land uses shall be for residential purposes only. An onsite office/laundry building which only serves the 

development may be constructed.  No commercial, retail, industrial, or other nonresidential development 

or uses shall be allowed.  

SECTION 2: PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT  

Physical development within the PUD-H District shall comply with development standards and limitations 

of the City’s current R-3, High Density Multi-Dwelling Unit Residential District Standards, with the 

following additional standards and/or exceptions:  

1. Notwithstanding any other ordinances of the City of Navasota, residential units shall be dome 

homes with a minimum size of 300 square feet.  

2. Residential units shall be spaced a minimum of 15’ apart.  

3. All access to the development shall be via Minnie Street.  No curb-cut or other access shall be 

taken from FM 379.  

4. Parking shall be provided at a minimum rate of 1 space per dwelling unit.  

5. All onsite egress shall be private.  City streets or public Right-of-Ways (ROWs) will not be allowed.  

6. More than one dwelling per platted lot will be allowed. 

SECTION 3: SUBDIVISION OF LAND  

The subdivision of land within the PUD-H District shall not be allowed.  

  

 



Concept Plan

Owner:
Ruthie Henley

1201 W Washington Ave
Navasota, TX 77868

Surveyor:
Kerr Surveying, LLC
409 N. Texas Ave.
Bryan, TX  77803

979-268-3195

Engineer:

PO Box 5192
Bryan, TX 77805

979-739-0567
TBPE F-9951

Exhibit B for Z#______

Minnie Street
Project

 Being 2.39 Acres of
Camp Subdivision, Blocks 49, 50 & 51

Navasota, Grimes County, Texas
Dec 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
J4 Engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-Dec-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minnie St Project 2.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
J4E Project # 20-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 379

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parking Analysis:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building: 33 Dome Buildings Required Parking: 33... 1 Space per Dome 1 Space per Dome 33... Total Required Total Required Provided Parking:     48... Straight in Parking 48... Straight in Parking Straight in Parking 6... ADA Parking Spaces ADA Parking Spaces 54... Total ProvidedTotal Provided

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 379

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOSEVELT ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY TEXAS INC CAMP SUB, BLOCK 32,33,34,35 R21020 ZONED: R-3 HIGH DENSITY,  MULTI FAMILY DWELLING  UNIT RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARR, WILLIE MAE &   CAMP SUB, BLOCK 52  R21062 ZONED: B-1  GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVARADO, BALTAZAR G  CAMP SUB, BLOCK 52  R21061 ZONED: B-1  GENERAL BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOME (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Specific Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. The owner & developer of the property is Ruthie The owner & developer of the property is Ruthie  owner & developer of the property is Ruthie owner & developer of the property is Ruthie  & developer of the property is Ruthie & developer of the property is Ruthie  developer of the property is Ruthie developer of the property is Ruthie  of the property is Ruthie of the property is Ruthie  the property is Ruthie the property is Ruthie  property is Ruthie property is Ruthie  is Ruthie is Ruthie  Ruthie Ruthie Henley. The subject property is Camp Subdivision,  The subject property is Camp Subdivision, The subject property is Camp Subdivision,  subject property is Camp Subdivision, subject property is Camp Subdivision,  property is Camp Subdivision, property is Camp Subdivision,  is Camp Subdivision, is Camp Subdivision,  Camp Subdivision, Camp Subdivision,  Subdivision, Subdivision, Blocks 50 & 51 2. The subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General The subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General  subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General subject property  is Zoned (B-1) General  property  is Zoned (B-1) General property  is Zoned (B-1) General   is Zoned (B-1) General  is Zoned (B-1) General is Zoned (B-1) General  Zoned (B-1) General Zoned (B-1) General  (B-1) General (B-1) General  General General Business District, & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  District, & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H) District, & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H) & the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  the Proposed Zoning (PD-H) the Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  Proposed Zoning (PD-H) Proposed Zoning (PD-H)  Zoning (PD-H) Zoning (PD-H)  (PD-H) (PD-H) Planned Development Housing 3. This lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain This lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain  lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain lot is not within the 100-yr floodplain  is not within the 100-yr floodplain is not within the 100-yr floodplain  not within the 100-yr floodplain not within the 100-yr floodplain  within the 100-yr floodplain within the 100-yr floodplain  the 100-yr floodplain the 100-yr floodplain  100-yr floodplain 100-yr floodplain  floodplain floodplain according to the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  to the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas to the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas the Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas Dfirm for Brazos County, Texas  for Brazos County, Texas for Brazos County, Texas  Brazos County, Texas Brazos County, Texas  County, Texas County, Texas  Texas Texas and Incorporated Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C,  Incorporated Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C, Incorporated Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C,  Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C, Areas, Map No. 48185C0340C,  Map No. 48185C0340C, Map No. 48185C0340C,  No. 48185C0340C, No. 48185C0340C,  48185C0340C, 48185C0340C, effective April 3, 2012. 4. Proposed Residential Density is 16.5 units/Ac.Proposed Residential Density is 16.5 units/Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OFFICE/ LAUNDRY

shomeyer
Typewritten Text

shomeyer
Typewritten Text

shomeyer
Typewritten Text

shomeyer
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "C"

shomeyer
Typewritten Text



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. AGENDA DATE: March 8, 2021
 

PREPARED BY:

 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 689-
21, accepting public improvements related to the development of
the Western Club RV Park.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Glenn Fuqua developed The Western RV Park. To adequately
serve the RV park a 6' water main extension and fire hydrant
were installed by the developer. City staff is requesting City
Council to accept the installed public improvements. The water
line and hydrant have been inspected and meet current adopted
standards. A 15' foot utility easement will be dedicated to the City
of Navasota to properly service the water line and hydrant in the
future.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
none
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 689-21, accepting
public improvements related to the development of the Western
Club RV Park.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 689-21

Lupe Diosdado, Development Services
Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614795231x_at.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 689-21 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS, 
AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF CERTAIN PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS RELATED 
TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE WESTERN RV PARK PROJECT; AND AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ANY NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Western RV Park is a recreational vehicle park development project 

being developed by Glenn D. Fuqua; and 
 

WHEREAS, a six inch (6”) water main extension and associated public 
infrastructure improvements were constructed by the developer; and 

 
WHEREAS, the water main extension and associated public infrastructure 

improvements have been inspected by the City of Navasota and found to be constructed in 
accordance with the City’s standards and specifications; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Navasota desires to formally accept the water main extension 

and associated public infrastructure improvements located within the public utility easement 
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for all pertinent purposes. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NAVASOTA, TEXAS: 
 
 The City Council of the City of Navasota hereby accepts the water main extension 
and associated public infrastructure improvements located within the public utility easement 
described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for all pertinent purposes, 
and further authorizes the Mayor to execute any necessary documentation. 
 
 
 RESOLVED this 8th day of March, 2021. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Bert Miller 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________        
Susie Homeyer 
City Secretary                   



R
e
sid

u
e
 o

f ca
lle

d
 4

.1
7

4
 A

cres 
Sh

a
n

s M
o

tel, LP
 

{1
0

8
6

-4
1

0
} 

Sca
le

: 1
" =

 5
0

' 

B
a

sis o
f B

ea
rin

g
s 

G
rid

 N
o

rth
, N

A
D

 1
9

8
3

, Sta
te P

la
n

e 
C

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 System
, C

en
tra

l Z
o

n
e 

D
A

N
IE

L
 T

Y
L
E
R

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 

A
-5

5

C
a

lled
 2

.2
7

1
 A

cres 
G

len
n

 D
. Fu

q
u

a
 

{D
o

c#
: 3

0
5

8
2

9
} 

Fire H
yd

ra
n

t 

7
.5

' 

I, Steven M
. W

isnoski, Registered Professional Land 
Surveyor N

o. 6
0

06 of the State of Texas do hereby 
C

o
n

crete 

7
. 

certify that this plat represents _ an on the g�� und survey
N

l8
•54

,19
,,W

 
m

ade under m
y personal and direct superv1s1on. 

5
4

_2
3

, 

<;i
4c rJ14Pl

 
Steven M

. W
isnoski 

Date: January 19, 2
021 

R.P.L.S. 6
0

06 
Revised: 02-02-2

021 

W
isn

o
sk

i L
a

n
d

 S
u

rv
ey

in
g

 L
L

C
 

P
O

B
o

x
1

7
4

4
 

N
a

v
a

so
ta

, Te
x

a
s 7

7
8

6
8

 

9
3

6
-8

7
0

-7
1

0
0

 

I Jo
b

#
: 

TB
P

E
L

S
 Fi

rm
#

: 1
0

0
8

5
3

0
0

 
©

 
2

0
1

7
-1

1
- 1

3
-0

3

--
--

--

C
a

lled
 7

1
.6

4
3
 A

cre
s 

M
&P

 A
d

ve
n

tu
re

s 
(1

2
6

4
-7

0
9

} 

C
a

lled
 1

. 7
6

8
 A

cres 
G

len
n

 D
. Fu

q
u

a
 

{1
2

8
2

-3
4

9
} 

"
W

e
ste

rn
 C

lu
b

"
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 

A
sp

h
a

lt P
a

rkin
g

 

1
5

' W
ID

E
 P

U
B

L
IC

 

U
T
IL

IT
Y
 E

A
S
E
M

E
N

T
 

C
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 0

.1
4

3
 A

cre --
--

--

' ' " 
--

--
--

--

N7'.l.0�
'.!

�
1;-

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

i:.
' 

--
--

--

362- 0-' 
-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

A
sp

h
a

lt P
a

rkin
g

 

--
--

--

s1
1

•2
5

•3
2

 
1

5
.1

3
' 

--
--

--
--
--
--

�

L
E
G

E
N

D
 

>---
G

u
y W

ire
 

•
P

o
w

erP
o

le

-
-

-
-

A
e
ria

l E
lectric lin

e

x
-

-
-

Fen
ce 

S
T
A

T
E
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 6

 

B
Y
P
A

S
S
 L

O
O

P
 

(V
a

ria
b

le
 R

O
W

) 

P
o
in

t O
J B

eg
in

n
in

g
 

(Fd
)½

" IR
 

Situated in G
rim

es County, Texas, out of the Daniel Tyler Survey, A
bstract N

o. 
55, being a part of a called 1.768 acre tract as described in a Deed from

 Betty 
J.Burlin to G

lenn D. Fuqua, dated O
ctober 1, 2

0
08, of record in V

olum
e 1282,

Page 349 of the Real Property Records of G
rim

es County, Texas &
 a part of a

called 2.271 acre tract as described in a Special W
arranty Deed from

 Shans
M

otel to G
lenn D. Fuqua, dated January 15, 2

02
0, of record in Docum

ent N
o.

2
02

0-3
05829 of the Real Property Records of G

rim
es County, Texas.

N
O

TE
S: 

1
) A

ll D
e
e
d

 re
fe

re
n

ce
s a

re
 o

f th
e R

ea
l P

ro
p

erty R
e
co

rd
s o

f G
rim

es C
o

u
n

ty, Texa
s.

2
)

©
 2

0
2

1
 b

y W
isn

o
ski la

n
d

 Su
rveyin

g
 LLC.

 A
ll R

ig
h

ts R
eserved

.

EXHIBIT "A"



Page 1 of 1 

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 
of a 

15 ft. Public Utility Easement ‐ 0.143 Acre 
Daniel Tyler Survey, A‐55, Grimes County, Texas 

January 19, 2021 

All that certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in Grimes County, Texas, out of the Daniel Tyler 
Survey, Abstract No. 55, being a part of a called 1.768 acre tract as described in a Deed from Betty J. Burlin to 
Glenn D. Fuqua, dated October 1, 2008, of record in Volume 1282, Page 349 of the Real Property Records of 
Grimes County, Texas, a part of a called 2.271 acre tract as described in a Special Warranty Deed from Shans 
Motel to Glenn D. Fuqua, dated January 15, 2020, of record in Document No. 2020‐305829 of the Real 
Property Records of Grimes County, Texas and more fully described as follows: 

BEGINNING at found 1/2 inch iron rod, bent, for the Southeast corner of the called 1.768 acre tract mentioned 
above, a Northeast corner of a called 71.643 acre tract as described in a Deed to M&P Adventures (1264/709) 
and same being in the West ROW of the State Highway 6 Bypass Loop (variable ROW); 

THENCE S 71°05'41" W, along a portion of a North line of said 71.643 acre M&P Adventures tract (1264/709), 
along the called 1.768 acre tract mentioned above and PASSING at 347.65 ft. a found 5/8 inch iron rod for its 
Southwest corner and the Southeast corner of the called 2.271 acre tract mentioned above and continuing 
along a portion of the South line thereof for a TOTAL DISTANCE of 375.09 ft. to a Point for the Southwest 
corner of the herein described easement; 

THENCE N 18°54'19" W, 54.23 ft., crossing into the called 2.271 acre tract mentioned above to a Point for the 
Northwest corner of the herein described easement; 

THENCE N 71°05'41" E, 15.00 ft., along a North line of the herein described easement to a Point for a 
Northeast corner thereof; 

THENCE S 18°54'19" E, 39.23 ft., along an East line of the herein described easement to a Point for an interior 
corner thereof; 

THENCE N 71°05'41" E, 362.05 ft., along a North line of the herein described easement to a Point in the East 
line of the called 1.768 acre tract mentioned above and same being in the West ROW of the State Highway 6 
Bypass Loop; 

THENCE S 11°26'32" E, 15.13 ft., along the West ROW of said Loop and a portion of the East line of the called 
1.768 acre tract mentioned above to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and containing 0.143 acre of land. 

Basis of Bearings: 
Grid North, State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zone, Leica RTK Network. 

________ 
Steven M. Wisnoski  01/19/2021   
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6006 
Job #: 2017‐11‐13‐03 

     EXHIBIT "A"



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 9. AGENDA DATE: March 8, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon
with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember,
in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda
for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of
the regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month
of February 2021; and

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the
month of February 2021.

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the consent agenda items which
includes the minutes and expenditures for the month of February
2021.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



1. Minutes - 02/08/2021
2. Minutes - 02/12/2021
3. Minutes - 02/22/2021
4. Minutes - 02/24/2021
5. Expenditures for February 2021

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614699871x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614699895x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614706298x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614699917x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614639590x_at.pdf


MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 8, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 

the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

(Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 was absent) 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, 

Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director; Michael Mize, Lieutenant; 

Jose Coronilla, Director of Streets and Sanitation; Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel; Erik Covarrubias, 

Code Enforcement Specialist and Pat Gruner, Municipal Judge. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Deborah Richardson, Doris Sauls, Myra Dickson, Roosevelt Ellis, 

Mac Vaughn, Shon Mangum and Walter Pendleton. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and visitors 

then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors:  Myra Dickson addressed the City Council concerning the complaint 

filed with the Navasota Police Department pertaining to Roosevelt Ellis. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) Lieutenant Michael Mize introduced William Harrison as the new Animal Control 

Officer; 

 

(b) Director of Streets and Sanitation Jose Coronilla gave an update on the Railroad 

Street Improvement Project; 



(c) Code Enforcement Specialist Erik Covarrubias gave an update on Code Enforcement; 

 

(d) Councilmember Bernie Gessner gave an update on the latest Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting; Councilmember Josh Fultz gave an update on the latest Keep 

Navasota Beautiful meeting; Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt gave an update on the latest 

Board of Adjustment meeting; and City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on 

the latest Navasota Economic Development Corporation meeting; 

 

(e) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

      5.  A public hearing was held regarding a request from Audrey Sauls to change the name of  

Peeples Street to Baldwins Boulevard.  Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 

6:22 p.m.  The City Manager went over the history of Peeples Street.  Audrey Sauls then 

addressed the City Council and said that she respected the Council’s decision and leave 

it as Peeples Street.  With no other comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed 

the public hearing at 6:25 p.m. 

 

     6.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No.  

          955-21, relating to speed zones which specifically designates additional areas in the City  

          of Navasota in which speed of thirty (30) miles per hour or more are authorized,  

          seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz.  The following votes were recorded: 

 

   AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt,  

                                 Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember Josh Fultz 

 

   NAYS:  None 

 

   ABSENT:  Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

 

           Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

     7.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the Social Media Policy with the edits  

          described, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner.  The following votes were  

          recorded: 

 

AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt,  

                                 Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember Josh Fultz 

 

   NAYS:  None 

 

   ABSENT:  Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

 



Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

       8. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the Communications Policy, seconded by  

           Councilmember Josh Fultz.  The following votes were recorded: 

 

AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt,  

                                 Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember Josh Fultz 

 

   NAYS:  None 

 

   ABSENT:  Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

 

Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

      9. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the order of election for the May 1, 2021  

          election to elect two City Councilmembers to Positions 4 and 5, with the changes  

          mentioned, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner.  The following votes were  

          recorded: 

 

AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt,  

                                 Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember Josh Fultz 

 

   NAYS:  None 

 

   ABSENT:  Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

 

Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

      10.Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the consent agenda items which  

           include the minutes and expenditures for the month of December 2020; the second  

           reading of Ordinance No. 951-21, amending Chapter 4 Business regulations, Article 4.02  

           sale of alcohol beverages regarding authorizing open containers of alcohol in the Central  

           Business District in City of Navasota; the second reading of Ordinance No. 952-21,  

           designating a portion of Railroad Street a one-way street and authorizing the placement  

           of signage; the second reading of Ordinance No. 953-21, relating to speed zones which  

           specifically designate areas in the City of Navasota in which rates of speed of thirty (30)  

           miles per hour or more are authorized; and the second reading of Ordinance No. 954- 

           21, authorizing participation with other Entergy service area cities in matters concerning  

           Entergy, Texas, Inc. at the Public Utility Commission of Texas in 2021, seconded by  

           Councilmember Josh Fultz.  The following votes were recorded: 

 

 



 

AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt,  

                                 Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember Josh Fultz 

 

   NAYS:  None 

 

   ABSENT:  Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

 

Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

      11.Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Resolution No. 687-21, approving a  

           joint election contract between the City of Navasota, Grimes County and the Navasota  

           Independent School District, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz.  The following  

           votes were recorded: 

 

AYES:  Mayor Bert Miller, Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt,  

                                 Councilmember Bernie Gessner and Councilmember Josh Fultz 

 

   NAYS:  None 

 

   ABSENT:  Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

 

Mayor Bert Miller announced that the motion carried. 

 

12.Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 



MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 12, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the Navasota Center, located at 

101 Stadium Drive, at 8:30 a.m., Navasota, Texas on the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, Finance 

Director; Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director; Shawn Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant City 

Manager; Peggy Johnson, H. R. Director, Jason Katkoski, Fire Chief/EMC; Madison Brooks, Marketing and 

Communications Coordinator; Rayna Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Pat Gruner, Navasota 

Municipal Judge; Dominque Lowery, Facilities Manager and Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel. 

 

VISITORS:  Ron Cox. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

 

2.  The City Council held a retreat to discuss City of Navasota Governance, strategies, operations 

and goals for the future and associated matters. 

 

3. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 4:00 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 22, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, Texas on 

the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; Lance Hall, 

Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director; Jose Coronilla, Director of 

Streets and Sanitation; Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel; Pat Gruner, Municipal Judge; Rayna 

Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Jennifer Reyna, Administrative Assistant; Shawn 

Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant City Manager; and Tiffany Sammons, Library Director. 

 

VISITORS:  Doris Sauls, W. J. Sauls, Andrea Bender, Connie Clements (Virtually), Deborah 

Richardson, Myra Dickson, Roosevelt Ellis, Mac Vaughn, Shon Mangum, Chris Tucker, Jonathan 

Jennings, Audrey Sauls, Frank (virtually), Joe Gattis (Virtually), Tharick Gaines, Dr. Walter 

Pendleton, J. R. Flood, Julie and Dominique Dierlam. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and visitors 

then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors:  Doris Sauls addressed the City Council concerning Grace Park. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

(a) City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on the Arts Council Quarterly Report for 

the first quarter of 2021; 

 



(b) City Manager Brad Stafford gave an update on the water main break and winter 

weather response; 

 

(c) Councilmember Bernie Gessner gave an update on the latest Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting and Rayna Willenbrink gave an update on the latest Navasota 

Economic Development meeting; 

 

(d) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

      5.  District Attorney Andrea Bender addressed the City Council and gave them an update on  

           the complaint filed against the Navasota Police Department. 

 

      6.  Mayor Bert Miller passed on the agenda item from Audrey Sauls to rename Peeples  

           Street to Baldwins Boulevard with no discussion or action taken by the City Council. 

 

       7. A public hearing was held regarding a conditional use permit application submitted by  

           Mike Vivaldi for the property located along Highway 6 Loop S, Navasota, Grimes  

 County, Texas 77868.  The conditional use permit application request to allow for the   

 development of a vehicular sales use (Automotive Dealership), a conditional use listed   

 in the B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf*.  The  

 property affected is legally described as CSP Motors Addition, Block 1, Lot 1, Acres 6.   

 Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 6:30 p.m.  Resident Deborah Richardson  

 addressed the City Council concerning walkways along the frontage road.  With no  

 other comments, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 6:35 p.m. 

 

       8.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance No.  

            956-21, regarding a conditional use permit application submitted by  

            Mike Vivaldi for the property located along Highway 6 Loop S, Navasota, Grimes  

 County, Texas 77868.  The conditional use permit application request to allow for the   

 development of a vehicular sales use (Automotive Dealership), a conditional use listed   

 in the B-2: General Business District, single structures/uses over 50,000 sf*.  The  

 property affected is legally described as CSP Motors Addition, Block 1, Lot 1, Acres 6,  

 seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the  

 motion carried. 

 

       9. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve Resolution No. 688-21, opposing  

           legislation that would prohibit tax funded advocates, seconded by Councilmember Pattie  

           Pederson and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

     10.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt made a motion not to join the Texas Rural Cities Coalition,  

           seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE,  

           the motion carried. 



 

     11.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the Farmers Market application and  

           handbook, seconded by Councilmember Pattie Pederson and with each Councilmember  

           voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

     12.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance No.  

           955-21, relating to speed zones which specifically designates additional areas in the City  

           of Navasota in which speed of thirty (30) miles per hour or more are authorized,  

           seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the  

           motion carried. 

 

     13.  The City Council held an Executive Session in accordance with Section 551.072, Texas  

           Government Code concerning deliberation regarding real property and discussion  

           regarding the potential sale and/or value of City-owned property.  The time was 6:56  

           p.m. 

 

     14.  The City Council reconvened in open session at 7:40 p.m. 

 

     15.  Citizen Chris Tucker addressed the City Council concerning the potential sale of City  

            property.  He stated that he felt the best use of this property was not a warehouse but  

            adding value back to the RR District and downtown community and that he looks  

            forward to some further dialog and giving his proposed thoughts on this property.   

            Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to direct staff to prepare for the potential sale of  

            City property known as the warehouse, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and  

            with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried.    

 

12. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:44 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 

 



MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 24, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, at 5:30 p.m., Navasota, Texas 

on the above date with the following being present: 

 

Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary and 

Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director. 

 

VISITORS:  None. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

2. The invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was dispensed. 

 

3. Remarks of visitors:  None. 

 

4.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 

No. 956-21, approving a conditional use permit application submitted by Mike 

Vavaldi for the property located along Highway 6 Loop S, Navasota, Grimes 

County, Texas 77868.  The conditional use permit application requests to allow 

for the development of a vehicular sales use (Automotive Dealership), a 

conditional use listed in the B-2: General Business District, single 

structures/uses over 50,000 sf *.  The property affected is legally described as 

CSP Motors Addition, Block 1, Lot 1, Acres 6, seconded by Councilmember Pattie 

Pederson and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 



5. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 5:31 p.m. 

  

 

                                                  ______________________________ 

                                                           BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 







































































































CITY OF NAVASOTA
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

1. PLANNING CALENDAR

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1614795525x_at.pdf


 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 

 

MARCH 8, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 02/22/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Introduction of new employee; (b) Texas Birthday Bash update; (c) Spring  
     Cleaning update; (d) Trash Off update; (e) Transportation Alternative Grant Application;  
    (f) Board and Commission update; and (f) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  Chamber update 
6.  Public hearing – rezoning of property for dome housing 
7.  1st reading of Ordinance No. 957-21, rezoning of property for dome housing 
8.  Resolution No. 689-21, accepting public improvements related to the Western Club RV park  
9.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of February 2021; and (b) Expenditures for the  
     month of February 2021 
10. Adjourn 

 

MARCH 22, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 03/08/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  2nd reading of Ordinance No. 957-21, rezoning of property for dome housing  
6.  1st reading of Ordinance No. ______, engine brakes 
7.  Adjourn 

 

APRIL 12, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 03/29/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  1st reading of Ordinance No. ____, stop signs in Heritage Meadow 
6.  Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of March 2021; (b) Expenditures for the  
     month of March 2021; and (c) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. _____, engine brakes 
7.  Executive session:  Annual evaluation of Municipal Judge 
8.  Reconvene in open session 
9.  Action on executive session 
10.Adjourn 

 
 

APRIL 26, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 04/12/2021 

1.  Called to order 
2.  Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Remarks of visitors 
4.  Staff Report: (a) Board and Commission update; and (b) Reports from staff and City Council 
5.  2nd reading of Ordinance No. ____, stop signs in Heritage Meadow 
6.  Bank depository 
7.  Adjourn 

 


	Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item No.  -  City Manager's Message and Statements and Priorities
	 City Manager's Message
	 Statements and Priorities

	Agenda Item No. 4 -  Staff Report:
(a) Introduction of new employees;
(b) Texas Birthday Bash report;
(c) Spring Cleanup event report;
(d) Trash-Off event report;
(e) Transportation Alternative Grant application;
(f) Board and Commission update; and
(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
	Agenda Item No. 5 -  Presentation by the Navasota Grimes County Chamber of Commerce.
	 List of events

	Agenda Item No. 6 -  Conduct a public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and testimony regarding a zoning change application submitted to the City of Navasota by Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at 521 & 519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change application requests to change the zoning from B-1: General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit development, for the development of a 33 dome home community. The properties affected are legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51.
	 Staff Report
	 PUD-H Concept Plan
	 PUD-H Development Standards

	Agenda Item No. 7 -  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 957-21, regarding a zoning change application submitted to the City of Navasota by Barbara Walker and MPS Property Group, LLC, for the properties located at 521 & 519 Minnie Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX, 77868. The zoning change application requests to change the zoning from B-1: General Business District to PUD-H a planned unit development, for the development of a 33 dome home community. The properties affected are legally described as CAMP SUB, BLOCK 49 (S/100'), CAMP SUB, BLOCK 50, CAMP SUB, BLOCK 51.
	 Ordinance No. 957-21

	Agenda Item No. 8 -  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 689-21, accepting public improvements related to the development of the Western Club RV Park.
	 Resolution No. 689-21

	Agenda Item No. 9 -  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the regular agenda.
Consent Items are:
A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of February 2021; and
B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of February 2021.





	 Minutes - 02/08/2021
	 Minutes - 02/12/2021
	 Minutes - 02/22/2021
	 Minutes - 02/24/2021
	 Expenditures for February 2021

	Agenda Item No. 10 -  1. Planning Calendar
	 Planning Calendar




